



ELLE ORNIDO

PHOTOGRAPHER

CONTACT

(650) 284-8959
elleornido@gmail.com
elleornido.com

SUMMARY

I am a recent film major graduate with 5+ years of photography experience. Formally trained in both cinematography & photography, I emphasize the balance between dramatic and invisible lighting to fulfill every concept. I am an amicable, adaptive team player.

SKILLS

- Management of film studio
 - Lighting for film & photography
 - Proficient in Adobe Suite
 - Proficient in camera operation
 - Analog, Canon C100/300, Sony
 - On-set production skills
 - Dolly/electrical/cable
 - Develop/Print Film Photography
-

COURSE WORK

ART 250 PHOTOGRAPHY
CTVA 357 ADV. CINEMATOGRAHY
CINE 335 ART OF CINEMATOGRAHY
CTVA 100 MASS COMMUNICATIONS

EXPERIENCE

CREATIVE DIRECTOR OF VIDEO MEDIA

Saint Dominic's Catholic Church

2021 - Present

PHOTOGRAPHER, PHOTOSHOP ARTIST, VIDEOGRAPHER

Freelance, Elle Ornido Film & Photography

2017- Present

PHOTOGRAPHY EXHIBITOR

Archdiocese of San Francisco

October 2021

PHOTO RESTORER & RETOUCHER | PROJECT

Archdiocese of San Francisco

April 2021 to May 2021

EDUCATION

2021 - 2022

San Francisco State University

BACHELOR OF ARTS, CINEMA

2018 - 2021

California State University, Northridge

**CINEMA & TV ARTS | FILM PRODUCTION,
CINEMATOGRAPHY**

2018 - 2021

City College of San Francisco

CERTIFICATE OF AUDIO AND VIDEO FOR THE WEB

FILM | BROADCASTING | 2D ANIMATION